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August 5, 2013 
 
Dennis Rosen 
Chairman 
New York State Liquor Authority 
80 S. Swan Street, 9th Floor 
Albany, New York 12210  
 
Re: 42nd and 10th Hotel, LLC; 42nd and 10th US Opco, LLC; Yotel Management Company, 

Ltd.; Y FOUR by RSR, LLC; and CGM Yotel NYC LLC 
 d/b/a Yotel New York 
 570 10th Avenue (41/42) 
   
Dear Chairman Rosen: 

 
Manhattan Community Board 4 (MCB4) recommends denial for an alteration of an On-Premise  
Liquor License for 42nd and 10th Hotel, LLC; 42nd and 10th US Opco, LLC; Yotel Management  
Company, Ltd.; Y FOUR by RSR, LLC; and CGM Yotel NYC LLC d/b/a Yotel New York –  
570 10th Avenue (41/42) unless the following stipulations, agreed to by the applicant, are part of  
the method of operation for this establishment with a capacity of 316 indoors and 142 outdoors,  
with 84 tables with 378 seats, 3 stand up bars with 41 seats and 25 tables outside with 130 seats  
within building property line.  
 

 Will notify all pertinent parties regarding upcoming events on a regular basis. 
 Will close door during events when music is played inside. 

 
A signed copy of the questionnaire and stipulations are enclosed.  
 
Sincerely, 

   [signed 7/31/13]        [signed 7/31/13] 
Corey Johnson 
Chair 
 

Paul Seres 
Co-Chair 
Business License & Permits 
Committee  

Lisa Daglian 
Co-Chair 
Business License & Permits 
Committee  

 














